From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO);
Burton, Faith (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)

Sent: 7/21/2011 1:52:52 PM

Subject: FW: PUBLISHED: Thu 7/21, Mark Memmott, IG Probing Whether 'Fast And Furious' Whistle Blower

\Was Punished

From: Carrie Johnson [mailto:Clohnson2@npr.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 10:53 AM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Subject: FW: PUBLISHED: Thu 7/21, Mark Memmott, IG Probing Whether 'Fast And Furious' Whistle Blower Was Punished

Hey, fyi, longer story to be posted soon will have comment from you earlier this month stating that DOJ has been cooperating
with all congressional inquiries. Email me if you have more to say. | will be away from my desk for a while but am checking
blackberry.

Thanks
Carrie

From: Mark Memmott

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 10:46 AM

To: DigitalCopyEdit; Debra Rosenberg; Randy Lilleston

Cc: Carrie Johnson

Subject: PUBLISHED: Thu 7/21, Mark Memmott, IG Probing Whether 'Fast And Furious' Whistle Blower Was Punished

This will hold us until the story page is ready

ID: 138574970

STATUS: Published

TITLE: 1G Probing Whether 'Fast And Furious' Whistle Blower Was Punished

PERMALINK: http://www.npr.org/blogs/thetwo-way/2011/07/21/138574970/ig-probing-whether-fast-and-furious-whistle-blower-
was-punished?live=1

The Justice Department inspector general has opened an investigation into possible retaliation against a whistle-blowing agent at
the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms, according to two people briefed on the inquiry.

SQUARE IMAGE: none
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